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City of Fort Lauderdale      # 12-1270 

City Commission Agenda Item  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members    

 Fort Lauderdale City Commission 

 

FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager 

 

DATE:  August 21, 2012  
 

TITLE:   Resolution to Amend Resolution 12-105 for Richard Mancuso Greenway 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a resolution authorizing the  

City Manager to provide a more detailed description of the area named Richard 
Mancuso Greenway in Resolution 12-105. 

 

Background 

Subsequent to the City Commission’s June 5, 2012 approval of Resolution 12-105 

for the naming of the Richard Mancuso Greenway, it was determined that a more 

detailed legal description was required to specifically clarify the area of the 

greenways limits.  This agenda item is here now presented before the City 

Commission to provide the sufficient language necessary to update the Official 

City Map.  The revision of this language does not change the effect of the original 

resolution which remains in force. 

 

Resource Impact 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action 

 

Attachment(s)  
 

Exhibit 1- Revised Resolution  

 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Prepared By:      Kevin Walford, Transportation Planner                                   
 
Department Director:    Diana Alarcon, Transportation & Mobility 

 

Finance Director Certification: __________________ 


